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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 12:16 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: TP DS claim:  Arrange for survey -SHB7684A

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 10:17 AM 
To: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: TP DS claim: Arrange for survey -SHB7684A 
 

Internal 

 
Your ref: SHB7684A 
Our ref: SMU8691MFR 
  
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
 
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  

  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
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    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 

From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 5:46 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Arrange for survey -SHB7684A 
 

Internal 

 
Hi Shanti,  
 
Enclosed SAS report FYNA please.  
 
Thank you. 
 
  
Best Regards, 
Kek Zhewei 
Claims Officer 
 

 
 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you 
have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or 
disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for 
response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet 
 

From: Zhe Wei Kek  
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 5:38 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Arrange for survey -SHB7684A 
 
Hi Shanti,  
 
Enclosed LTA search FYI please.  
 
I’ll forward the SAS report once I get it.  
 
Thank you.  
 
  

 TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111 
Main Line :(65) 6287 6666   Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330  
Website: www.transcab.com.sg  
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
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 5:01 PM 
To: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Arrange for survey -SHB7684A 
 

Internal 

 
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Kindly  provide us your client's  GIA report and the LTA search. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department at 
claims@allianz.com.sg 
  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 4:02 PM 
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
 
Hi all,  
 
Please arrange for survey today as below :  
 
SMU8691M – 13/12/2022 AT 0445Hrs - SHB7684A 
 
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.  
Kindly avoid arranging survey during lunch time.  
 
"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate." 
 
  
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
 


